TADIRAN
~ T elermiZics

March 18, 2003

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Subject: Request for confidentiality for MMR-R Scanning reciever, FCC ID: NTAMMR?2

Dear Gentlemen,

We apply to you with request to withhold Tadiran Telematics Ltd. trade secrets in Application for
Certification for FCC ID: NTAMMR2. These trade secrets can be found only in the schematic
diagrams and the Block diagram all other data presented for the FCC application shall be held as
non cofidential.

Many thanks in advance.

Sincerely yours

Zeev Inbar
Zeev Inbar

Head of Development group
Tadiran Telematics

Tadiran Telematics, 26 Hamelacha St., P.O. B.1911, Holon 58117, Israel
TEL: +972-3-557-5750 FAX: +972-3-557-5753



